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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #19-014 
                            
BID NUMBER: 19-014                                 ISSUE DATE:  Thursday, March 21, 2019 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, March 27, 2019                OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (Eastern NIST) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference Room) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  Voluntary-On Own 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Olive Park Multi-purpose Field 

  

This addendum will amend Bid #19-014, Olive Park Multi-purpose Field originally issued on Friday, 

March 8, 2019.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered correspondents in response 

to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: 

www.gtcounty.org, select Quick Links, “Bid Opportunities” and “Current Bids.”   

   

 

Question 1: If the Certified Field Builder provides a bond for the total project and the lighting 

contractor, which is the only sub is approved to install by the lighting manufacture 

and possesses electrical license and provides a bond to the Certified Field Builder will 

a general contractor be required? 
 

Response:   It’s acceptable not to have a separate general contractor.  A certified field builder and a 

licensed electrical contractor are acceptable as a team. 
 

   

 

Question 2: Will the field builder be responsible after completion of the project for the turf 

through the warranty period even though the specs call for a seeded Bermuda which is 

not recommended by Clemson University for sports field use in our region? 
 

Response:   Sprigging will replace seed as the base bid. 
 

   

 

Question 3: If the alternate for the sod is chosen what is the deadline for the sod installation? 
 

Response:   30 days prior to substantial completion will be adequate for establishment of the sod. 
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Question 4: If the alternate for the sod is chosen will the variety be Certified Tifway 419? 
 

Response:   Yes, Tifway 419 can be used. 
 

   

 

Question 5: If it is determined that a seeded Bermuda is not going to be used would sprigging a 

Certified Tifway 419 be accepted? 
 

Response:   Yes. 
 

   

 

Question 6: Will the county be responsible for providing permits and meter bases for electrical 

services? 
 

Response:   The contractor should visit the site to review existing conditions.  The Contractor will 

be responsible for any required building permits from the Town.  There are no meter 

bases required.  The meter and panel are existing. 
 

   

 

Question 7: Will it be necessary to bore to make mainline connection for irrigation? 
 

Response:   No boring is necessary to reach the mainline. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #19-014 

Olive Park Multi-Purpose Field 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

 

 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 

(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.   

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

Bid #19-014, Addendum 1 Georgetown County, South Carolina Page 3 of 3




